
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
   
 

 

  

 

  

 

 
 
 

 

  

Please reply to: 
Office of Materials Technology 
7450 Traffic Drive 
Hanover, Maryland 21076 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Recipients of the Maryland State Highway Administration Materials Manual 

FROM:	 Eric Dougherty, Chief, 
  Engineering Geology Division 

DATE:	 September 22, 2011 

SUBJECT:	 Revisions to the MSHA Materials Manual 

The following are revisions to the Materials Manual. Please note that the entire Manual has been 
revised and includes the following changes:  

• The title has been changed to the Maryland Standard Method of Test Manual. 
• Title / Signature blocks have been added to all Test Methods. 
• Content revisions include changes to formatting, contacts, and technical information.  

Hard copies of this Manual are no longer being printed and the Test Methods and updates will 
only be available at http://www.roads.maryland.gov/Index.aspx?Pageld=39 

Replacement binder cover inserts are available upon request for those who still wish to maintain 
a hard Manual. 

If you have any questions or comments regarding these changes and updates, please contact 
Lester T. Davis at 443-572-5022. 

Revisions: Title Page, Table of Contents, General Information, Index, 
MSMTs: 211, 212, 250, 251, 254, 321, 350, 351, 352, 354, 404, 410, 412, 414, 
415, 417, 418, 420, 421, 423, 456, 457, 458, 459, 460, 501, 503, 508, 512, 526, 
550, 552, 556, 557, 558, 559, 560, 561, 562, 563, 601, 609, 610, 612, 614, 618, 
619, 721, 723, 725, 729, 730, 731, 732, 733, 734, 735 

Deletions: MSMTs: 302, 403, 405, 409, 411, 416, 422, 450 
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